Jefferson County Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee

September 16, 2016 - 8:00 a.m.

Jefferson County Courthouse — Room 203
311 S. Center Avenue, Jefferson, WI 53549
Agenda

Members: Don Reese-Chair, Gregg Patrick -Vice Chair, Laura Payne-Secretary, Kirk Lund and Gary Kutz

Staff: Rob Klotz and Sharon Ehrhardt

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance With the Open Meetings Law
4. Review the Agenda
5. Introductions
6. Public Comment
7. Communication
8. Approval of Minutes — June 17, 2016
9. Discussion with Possible Action-Update, Deer Track Park Landfill with Don Smith
10. Discussion with Possible Action-Jefferson County Debris Management with Donna Haugom
11. Discussion with Possible Action-2016/2017 Budget with Rob Klotz
12. E-Waste Collections
a. Discussion with Possible Action on Update Actions for Sites: Waterloo, Watertown, Ixonia,
Jefferson, Fort Atkinson
b. Discussion with Possible Action on Update Actions for Refrigerant Depot and Legacy Recycling
July 30 and August 20 events.
13. Discussion with Possible Action-Clean Sweep Items
a. September 23 and 24, 2016 Clean Sweep in Watertown
b. Completed MOUs — Watertown, Waterloo Utilities, Jefferson, Fort Atkinson, Ixonia
c. Rolette Wheel for 2017 Fair Game
d. Compost bins and Collapsible Containers for Fair, Parks and Sheriffs Garden
e. Picnic tables for Parks and Courthouse
f. Donations Updates
g. Drug Collection Updates
1) DOJ Update
2) PWWG Update
14. Discussion with Possible Action on RU and Clean Sweep Resolution
15. Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda Items.
16. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING SHOULD
CONTACT THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT
920-674-7101 SO APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.




Summary - Jefferson County

Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee — Recycling Event
Saturday, July 30, 2016 and August 20, 2016

Time: 9 - 11 a.m.
Jefferson County Fair Park — Gate 1
503 N. Jackson Avenue
Jefferson, WI 53549

Members: Don Reese-Chair, Gregg Patrick-Vice Chair, Laura Payne-Secretary, Gary Kutz and Kirk Lund
Staff: Rob Klotz and Sharon Ehrhardt

1. Recycling Event Operation
A. Place: Jefferson County Fair Park-Gate 1, 503 N. Jackson Avenue, Jefferson,
Wi

Directions: Facility located at the Jefferson County Fair Park, 3% blocks north
of W. Racine Street (USH 18) on N. Jackson Avenue and 4 % blocks west of Main
Street (STH 26) on W. Puerner Street.

B. Time: 9 a.m. to 11 a.m.
Refrigerant Depot & Legacy Recycling will be set up before residents arrive.

2. Summary of the two events.

Jefferson County
Appliance Disposal Report
(2016 Clean-Up Event)
(SERVICES RENDERED BY: REFRIGERANT DEPOT, LLC)

APPLIANCE July August

AIR CONDITIONERS 19 9
CAR BATTERIES 31 11
DEEP FREEZERS 4 0
DEHUMIDIFIERS 34 13
DISHWASHERS 6 2
DRYERS 0 0
EXERCISE EQUIPMENT 9 0
GRILLS 7 1
LAWN MOWERS 27 3
LAWN EQUIPMENT - 4
MICROWAVES 17 19
REFRIGERATORS 23 10
SNOW BLOWERS 6 0
STOVES 3 0
WASHERS 9 5
WATER COOLERS 1 0
WATER HEATERS 1 0

TOTAL: 197 77

TOTAL CARS: 177 112



Legacy Recycling:

July 30 19,975 pounds of electronics

August 20 12,741 pounds of electronics

On July 30 we had 106 cars the first hour with about 12 backed up on the road.

Only one person complained about the TV charges. One couple brought 13 TVs the
first trip = $260, and the second trip 10 TVs = $200, for a totaling $460.

Attending the July 30 event was Gary Kutz, Gregg Patrick, Don Reese and Sharon
Ehrhardt

Attending the August 20 event was Gregg Patrick.

I’'m attaching a few pictures from the July 30 event.










3. Adjourn
Everyone left at about 11:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board
of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

This is a Recycling Event no business will be conducted!

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT 920-674-7101 SO APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS
CAN BE MADE.



-

Jefferson County Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee

June 17, 2016 -8:00 a.m.

Jefferson County Courthouse — Room 203
311 S. Center Avenue, Jefferson, WI 53549
Minutes

Members: Don Reese-Chair, Gregg Patrick-Vice Chair, Laura Payne-Secretary, Kirk Lund and Gary
Kutz
Staff: Sharon Ehrhardt
Guest: Vic Karaliunas & Lee Schmeckpeper-Town of Ixonia Recycling; Rick Schultz-City of
Watertown Street Department and Bill Pinnow City of Jefferson

. Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 8:10 a.m. by Reese
Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
Committee members in attendance at 8:10 a.m. were Payne, Reese, Kutz and Patrick. Lund was excused.

. Certification of Compliance With the Open Meetings Law

Ehrhardt stated that the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee complied with open meetings law requirements.
Review the Agenda

No changes were proposed to the agenda.

Reese Introduction of New Members, Staff and Guests

Reese made introductions of the new members, staff and guests in attendance.

Election of Officers

Nominations for Committee Chair

Payne nominated Reese for Chair of the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee and Patrick seconded the motion.
Payne made a motion to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot for Reese as Chair of the Solid
Waste/Air Quality Committee for the next two years and Patrick seconded the motion.

Motion carried 4-0.

Nominations for Committee Vice-Chair

Payne nominated Patrick for Vice Chair of the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee and Kutz seconded the
motion. Payne made a motion to closed nominations and cast a unanimous ballot for Patrick as Vice-Chair of
the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee for the next two years and Kutz seconded the motion.

Motion carried 4-0.

Nominations for Committee Secretary

Kutz nominated Payne for Secretary of the Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee and Patrick seconded the
motion. Kutz made a motion to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot for Payne as Secretary of the
Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee for the next two years and Patrick seconded the motion.

Motion Carried 4-0.

Public Comment

No public comment.

Communication

Bill Pinnow said he was announcing as of June 20th the City of Jefferson Recycling site will be closed. The City
discussed moving the site to the compost site, but it is open 24/7. They would also need to staff the site.
The City decided they want to continue the compost as it is. They have a waste hauler that could handle the
additional e-waste because John’s Disposal is a registered e-waste collector. Pinnow said that they made an
agreement with John’s Disposal to pick up the TVs and other electronics on bulk day. They will re-elevate
their program again in 2017.

Approval of Minutes — April 1, 2016

Motion by Payne, seconded by Patrick to approve the April 1, 2016 minutes as presented.

Motion carried 4-0




10.E-Waste Collections
a. Discussion with Possible Action on Update Actions for Sites: Waterloo, Watertown, Ixonia,
Jefferson, Fort Atkinson

Jefferson: See the comments from Pinnow under communication-item 8.
Fort Atkinson: Ehrhardt said the Selle told her they would be charging $20 per CRT glass TVs and monitors.
Everything else would continue to be free. Selle said he has a one year contract with URT for their electronics
recycling. Selle said he wants Ehrhardt to continue to do the reports for the DNR.
Waterloo: Ehrhardt said the Hoffman called her to tell her that Waterloo Utilities raised their utility rate $1
to cover the cost of recycling electronics, TVs and lamps. There site is only open to City of Waterloo residents.
Hoffman told Ehrhardt to continue to do the reports to the DNR. They are continuing with URT.
Ixonia/Concord: Karaliunas said that their site is only open to Town of Ixonia and Concord residents. They
will be charging for TVs, flat screen TVs and all monitors. Karaliunas said they haven’t heard back from
Pfeiffer, but would like to continue with URT.
Watertown: Schuitz said that they have gone to a truck pickup instead of dumpster and they are also sorting
all their metals. They get about $1,500 dollars for the full container of metals. Schultz said they have $37,000
in the budget to cover CRT glass TV and monitor disposal with transportation charges. They are monitoring
their site and it will only be open to City of Watertown residents. They have already issued some citations. He
also said that only City of Watertown residents call bring mattresses to his site. Ehrhardt said she would
advertise this accordingly. Schultz hoped that he can continue with the $20,000 for Clean Sweeps in his
budget. Schultz said that they are also staying with URT. Ehrhardt brought to the Committee’s attention that
if Schultz exceeds the $37,000 he budgeted for electronic recycling he might have to use some of the $20,000
he has budgeted for the Clean Sweep in Watertown. So Watertown Clean Sweep could cost the Committee
more in 2017.

b. Discussion with Possible Action on Information from Refrigerant Depot and Legacy Recycling

on Three Scheduled Events.

Ehrhardt show the committee the Recycling Event flyer and asked that they help in getting this
information out to the public. Payne said she would try to get this placed as a news release in her
local newspaper. Ehrhardt said she would be placing ads in the Jefferson County Daily Union and the
Watertown Daily Times. Ehrhardt said that she got very good reports on Refrigerant Depot and Legacy from
people she talked to at the DNR e-waste conference.

c. Discussion with Possible Action on Information on the E-Cycle meeting in Madison June 1
Visio and other manufactures attended the meeting. They say the Wisconsin e-cycle bill is one of the best in
the country. They don’t see increasing the weight for credits will help the problem. They think we will slowly
see a decrease in the CRT TVs in the next years.

Jefferson County Electronics:

2014: Fort-187,176; Watertown- 504,409; Ixonia-25,552; Waterloo-24,073; Jefferson-28,810; MIS-3,874
Total = 767,894

2015: Fort-184,179; Watertown-680,872; Ixonia-42,549; Waterloo-30,458; Jefferson-104,021; MIS-8,757
Total = 1,050,836

2016: Fort-163,492; Watertown-630,011; Ixonia-31,495; Waterloo-35,441; Jefferson-152,803; MIS-1,949
Total =1,015,191

Grand total since we started collecting in 2005 4,711,038

Jefferson County Appliances:

2014: Fort-18,119; Watertown-116,395; Ixonia-2,508; Jefferson- 2,597

Total = 139,619

2015: Fort-19,926; Watertown-165,832; Ixonia-10,315; Jefferson-9,681

Total=205,753

2016: Fort-None; Watertown-142,192; Ixonia-8,580; Jefferson-17,765; Waterloo-(Lamps Only 528 pieces)
Total=170,537




Grand total since we started collecting in 2012 458,117

Cost of Electronic CRTs/Monitors

Watertown Fort Atkinson Jefferson Ixonia Waterloo Mis
July 1-Dec. 31 Subtotal $27,729.09 $ 6,909.20 $ 3,604.55 $ 441.70 $1,520.15 $ -
Jan 1-June 16 Subtotal $30,799.26 $5,443.40 $4,102.26 $ 256.76 $2,965.15 $175.00
Totals $ 58,528.35 $12,352.60 $ 7,706.81 $ 698.46 $4,485.30 $175.00
Grand Total $83,946.52

d. Discussion with Possible Action on Information on Senate Bill 621 introduced by Senator Miller
Ehrhardt told the committee that Senate Bill 621 will be brought before legislative committee again and
everyone will be asked to call our Senators to encourage them to get it on the floor for a vote. This past year it
passed the committees unanimously, but could not get on the list from Senator Fitzgerald’s office for a floor
vote. Senator Miller also said that if you know a staff person of a legislator talk to them and push to get it on
list for a Senate vote.

11.Discussion with Possible Action-Clean Sweep Items
a. Summary of Clean Sweep and Tire Collection April 8 & 9, 2016
No further discussion about the summary sheet.
b. Donations Updates
Donation totals: 2015 $7,606.00 and 2016 $6,925.00
c. Advertising for Clean Sweeps & Events
Will be placing ads in the Jefferson Daily Union and Watertown Daily Time, Advertiser, Facebook, Website (on
already), Fair Park telethon, Town websites, will also send out a news releases that might get pickup on more
newspapers and Cable TV.
d. Drug Collection Updates
Waterloo and Palmyra now have their drug drop-off containers. Ehrhardt will update our brochure and
website with the new drug drop-off sites. Kutz was concerned that Rainbow Hospice still flashes their drugs
on site when a loved one dies. Payne knows someone from Rainbow and will try to address that issue with
them because we do have drug drop-off containers in almost all Jefferson County police departments.
Ehrhardt said maybe they are under a different set of state or federal regulations.
12.Discussion with Possible Action on Information from Gary Kutz about Tire Removal along
Rock River Road
Kutz said that a resident removed a bunch of tire from the river bed. Kutz understanding was that the tires
were put in the river bed to stabilize after they put in a sewerage line in the 60’s. They then fill with gravel
and used as a boat ramp. What can they do about the tires? Reese suggested that Kutz the DNR. Schultz
gave Kutz contact information for the DNR.
13.Discussion with Possible Action-Update, Deer Track Park Landfill with Don Smith
Smith was unable to attend the meeting. Reese said nothing has changed at the landfill.
14.Discussion with Possible Action-Jefferson County Debris Management with Donna Haugom
Haugom was unable to attend the meeting. Ehrhardt will put her on the next meeting of the Solid Waste/Air
Quality Committee.

15.Discussion with Possible Action on Information from AROW and Recycling Council meetings
— Ehrhardt

Ehrhardt attend the AROW Product Stewardship meeting and they will be investigating PaintCare for
Wisconsin and Product Stewardship for Wisconsin’s paints.

At the Recycling Council meeting they said they would back AROW for paint stewardship. The Council is also
in the process of putting together a priority list of projects. They will be writing a letter to the Governor,
Representatives and Senators about the RU grants and the tipping fee fund explaining the reason why they



the funds should be used for Clean Sweeps, recycling, recycling reseach and explaining the recycling business
in our state.

16.Upcoming Meeting Dates and Possible Agenda Items.
The next meeting will be September 16, 2016 at 8:00 a.m.
The next Clean Sweep will be September 23 & 24, 2016 in Watertown.
Friday, October 7, 2016 is the Clean Sweep in Whitewater.
Agenda items: Budget, Update Recycling Events
17.Adjourn
Patrick made a motion at 10:00 a.m. to adjourn the meeting and Payne seconded the motion.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

INDIVIDUALS REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING SHOULD
CONTACT THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT
920-674-7101 SO APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



DEER TRACK PARK LANDFILL- FORECAST HOST FEES

07-25-16 DAS
FORECAST TONNAGE
1st 2nd 3rd 4th Total for Four
COMMODITY Quarter |JQuarter |JQuarter [Quarter |JQuarters
ALL 48048.36] 48067.91 35000 35000 166116.27
RGC (Revenue Generating Cover) -3655.64] -3679.79 0 0 -7335.43
OUTGOING (Leachate) -8798.94| -6646.61 0 0 -15445.55
RDW (Green Waste) 0 0 0 0
35594 37742 35000 35000
Net Tons:
143,335
Total Host Fee:
$2.05
TOTAL DUE: $293,837
Town of Farmington
w2804 County Hwy. B
Watertown, W1 53094 80% $235,070
Jefferson County Treasurer
320 S. Main Street
Jefferson, Wl 53549 20% $58,767
$293,837|
2015 Host Fees Paid ~ $333,308
2014 Host Fees Paid $317,451
2013 Host Fees Paid ~ $285,120

2012 Host Fees Paid

$209,932



§e-6v-cl 9L02/90/60

€l/1 obed

ONINOZ GNY ONINNYId L20

8LT

08L

AYd AYAITICH-SHOUM OPETTS

LTT-

¥eT

LTT

LTIT

LTT

LOT

A¥d ALIAEDNOT-SHDYM OEETTS

98%'1

AV¥d NOIIVOVA-SHOUM OZETTS

6L

LE6E

HAVET ¥DIS-SHOYM OTETTS

86

ANILIAAO-SHOYM 0ZZTIS

T9€'TT

£€65'02

IVINDEY-SIOYM O0TZTIS

oOlo|lo|lOo|jlo|lo| o

o|ld|jlo|jlolo|>~| O

AVINOTY INANVWIEI-AIVIVS OTTTTS

STEINLIANIJXT (T

ZT8‘602

0T8’89

TO0'TPHT-

zI8‘602-

IOYN0S ONIDNVYNIL AFTHLO (¥

600Z aMd TVE D/Y L66669

0T0Z aMa "T¥d D/Y 766669

800C aMA T¥d D/Y £66669

AVHA JOTId aMA TVd 766669

o|lo|lo|lo| o

TYLIdYD JIITddV ASHY 008669

oO|lo|o|jlo|o|OC| O

0
0
0
0
0
(4

8602

O|lo|lo|lo|Oo| O

1889

0
0
0
0
0
4

00'T%T-

Cc|lo|lo|loc|lo|o]| O

o|lo|lolo|lo|lo] ©

O|lOo|j]o|o|0o|O| ©

Z18°'602-

OoO|o|o|o|Oo|O| ©

DNILVIHAJO dIITddY ASHY 00L669

HOYN0S ONIDNUNISL ¥HHIO O

00096

00092

000‘0L-

€TV 'TOT-

SS8 €T~

00096~

00096~

29T 'PET-

HONIARY (&

8EE ¥~

8EC ¥~

TTZ2'0T-

TVIYELVA DNITADHEY HIVS #T098%

0

0

0

dV¥dOS DSIW 40 HTIVYS TT098%

sze'9-

526’9~

90€ L~

JEIOTULSHINN - SNOILYNOJ 00TS8%

[¢]

0

SANHEAIAIC 3 LSHYELNI TOOT8%

0

0

SEHDYVHD HILSYM dITOS Iddad ZO0THLY

0

000°'0Z-

SHDIVHD JHHIO TYdIDINAW L00ZTLY

000'S-

000'S-

892 ¥~

DIVHD HISYM JITOS 2ITdnd TTO08SYH

000’65~

000°59-

9999~

SEDIAVHD MIVd NMOVAL d¥FId 600TSH

0

AYHA d0T¥d - dIV HIVLS 8S0T1C¥

o|lOoO|Oo|Oo|0o|lO|O|O|C|OC| O

oO|lo|0o|lo|o|lOo|OD|]O|O|O
o
(o]
o
~N

0sT’0Z-

0ST-

STL’SZ-

dI¥ HIV.IS TOOTIZ%

HONHAHY M

WYIDOdd HLSVM JITOS 60TL

ONINOZ (ONV ONINNYId TLO
00T0O0

NTNaY
LTOZ

IJOa¥ SA WAY
(-/+)

qa1d00Y
(-/+)

qaLSIN0TY
LTOT

TELVHILSH
9T0¢C

HLWN 9 "TV¥NLOY
9T0C

TIANHNY
910C

JELAOAY
9102C

TVNIOY
STO0C

uoTidIIosaq

welboad a)sem pijog 6012 Hun ssauisng

L10Z 199ys YIoM 396png




GE'6¥'CL 9102/90/60

€1/c obed

ONINOZ ANV ONINNYId LL0

0 0 0 _o 0ZL E€0T 19800T zTL PPT 0 08L0€ WYNDO¥d HISYM QITOS moﬂ_t_

0 ZI8'S0€- 0T8 %6~ 200°TTZ €ET’S0Z STL'¥%TT zZzL'ove ZIB'S0E Z%6 ‘99T STINLIANIIXE |2

0 806'ZT1T~ 96L 6%~ ZIT'€9 0 0 8T18'L¥T 806 'CTT 0 HAJHSHY DNIIVYHJO 0S6¥%6S

0 0 ¢] 0 0 0 0 ¢] 0 dIN0F DJA0 d¥D €T8¥6S

¢] ] ¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHINLTIANHIXH I¥HA JOTAd T6EE6S

0 8TT- T 6T1 8TT TS 81T 81T TCT HONVANSNI ¥YHHIC 6TST6S

6] Z0%- 88 6% Z0% 102 Z0¥ 0% SS¢€ SI)D0TI¥ d¥D SWHLSAS SIW O0TOTILS

0 £96- [44 S86 £96 8% £96 £96 88L NOILWDOTTIY dNo¥d 2d SIW 600TLS

0 goo'tT- 000°T- 0 0 o 000°'T 000'T o} SEONVYHD HISYM QITOS S00TLS

4] LLL'z- £€8Z'e- ¥6¥% LLL'z 68¢€'T LLL'E LLL'Z 78 NOIINDOTTIY ONILVOITdNd S00TLS

0 86T~ T9- LET 86T 66 86T 86T L6T NOIIV¥DOTTIVY ANOHAATHL dI %#00TLS

0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 NOILVDOTTY SIW ZOOTLS

9] 00L- o] 0oL coL Z9¢ 0oL QoL £89 N0F ® AYANIHOVN NIVINIVW Z%ZSES

0 0ST- 0 0ST 0ST 8 0ST 0ST 1 X¥d 3 ANOHAHTHAL SZZEES

o} SiG- Q 14 SZ 0 ST Sc o] STIOL ?® THAVYI JYHHLO 6E£€£ZES

o} oL- 0tz 082 0L o} oL oL 8 DNIDAOT 9EETES
NINTY 1d0aY¥ SA WY faiAR: (olar4 qALSANOTI QIIVWILSE |HIW 9 TYNIDY QAANTAWNYT faicAR:(olard TYNIDY
LT0Z (-/+) (-/+) LT0T 9102 9102 9T0Z 910€ S10Z uotadraossg

welboud ajsem pIjoS 60/ Jun ssauisng

2102 193Ys YIo0M 3abpng




GE-6v'cl 9L02/90/60 £1/G abed ONINOZ ANY ONINNYId £20

‘onsSST 3eyYl BUTITSTASI o]
TIT@ M ’‘ysom x2d Q00T$ 3B 3ING ‘ST0Z NIYI SOTUOIJOSTS
JO UOTIDSTTOD SNUIIUOD 0 PI3OA S333TWWOD o3Sem PTTOS

§10Z ATnp pejuswesTdwT "S3s00 BUTTnADSX DTUOIIDDTS LA
6626CS°60TL SHDIAYES 3 HIVD HESVYHOUNG

%05-uoT3Tsod suoxeys
OTCITS"60TL VINDTY - SAOTM

‘ox9z °9q PINOoySs

Isqunu 93} puUe SABS 1TY USYl pue pajsonbax §T0z wexboad
93seM PTITIOS FO WO330q SY] 3B SMOUS (Y] SUC 3Y3

JOo Ioqunu SATITSod butisjus Aq peissnbax §T0Z UT OI9Z
23310 ULl puk I93us’ ‘- -burtieasdo perTddv S°d 004669
=po3ewTiss §I0¢=q + PSpuswe SIoz=e

Ax3us STU3
YAt sn sdlsy ueTIg °“S930U SUOIRYS 935 (+B -BTNWIOI Ssn

‘ox9z =g pInoys

I9qUNU 23 PUE SABS ITY USYyl pue psissnbsx §T0z weiboxg
931SEM PTTOS JO WO33oq IY3 e SMOYS 1BYI SUO 91

Jo xsqunu sAT3Tsod Butasjus Aq pajssnbsa §T0z UT oxoz
93eeId ULyl pue Is]jus’ " " -burtaexadp poTTddV S9Y 00L669
=pS3eWTIS® §T0ZT=J + popuswe SToz=e

A13us sTUl
U3tm st sdioy UeTIg 'S230U SUOIBYUS 988 g+ -BTNWIOI 95N
00L669°60TL ONILVIAJO dAITAIY ASHY

weiboud aysem pijos 6012 Jun ssauisng
L102 199yS 3I0M 336png



9€:6¥'2L 9L02/90/60 €1/, abeg ONINOZ GNV ONINNYId L0

91S®BM PITOS JI0J S3DUSISIUOD g -UOIRYS
SEETES 60TL DNIDAOT

*S9DOUSDISIUOD UT PIPNTOUT I0U STEesN
SEECTES 60TL STVEAR

' S90USIDJUOCD €-UOIRYS I0J UOTIeIISTHIY
STETES 60TL NOILVYLSIDHEY

U931 ITeJ 1e Bulmelp
I03 sued obeqieb sTqrsderToo pue aATeI Ajunos-gyxed
z07 sutq 3soduwoo sssodind TeuoTieONPS I0J STRIISIBW MBN

sosodand TeuoTjleonNpa I0J STRTISIBW MON

juswesibe psjerjobsu syl Jo 1xed ST STUL
PEETES " 60TL SATILVILINI TYNOILVOAQA

uotun ATTed-ppyY °bed ITeH
sawTl ATTeQ NIM-3I99YS U23Id

werboxg ButTolosy /deemsg

ueaTd bButpaebex Ioded smsu UT Sppe TRUCTIEONDS I8YIO0
9ZETES 60TL DNISTLITAQY

Aqunop-uoxeys dIUsID2quoll MOIY

Ajunop-uoxeys drysIsquewl MOIY

welbouid ajsem pIj0S 6012 JlUN ssauisng
2102 199Ys YJoAA Jobpng



9€-6v-Ct 9402/90/60 £1/6 obed ONINOZ GNV ONINNYId L20

00L669°60TL DNILIAIO THEITIIY ASHY

EET
z2d 0001$ ‘xoxdde -HNITOADHY DINOVDHETH Y04 ONIAYA MON
$T098% " 60TL IYINALVH DNITADIY HTIVS

-Iesk oYl JO pus SYJ I UT SUWOD 03 pudl” * -soiexodrod
pUE SUMOJ PUP STENPTATPUT WOII SUOTIRUO]
00TS8%°"60TL TAILOIVLSHEINN - SNOILVYNOA

urtewsxi TTTM 3T 2293ueiend
ou Ing ‘utr sTY3 buTaesT we I ‘siep dexd 3sbpng Jo sY

*umolIsleM JO A3TD WOIAF SUOIIRUO]
LOOZLY " 60TL SADYVHD YIHLO TYIIDINOKH

*s3jusA®
axow sexyl ' o1dosd ooz I89A0 PRY SI0Z UOosIIiIar-butadg
TTO08S¥"60TL SHEDIVHO HLSVYM dITOS DIfTdnd

05°S€8%9 = UYaTws uog woxl suorinaloxd gipz
600TS7°"60TL SHOUVHD MIVd MOVIL dTFA

‘ButylAue uo junoo
30U Op @M Os ‘SIgeTear 2 jou Aew IO Aew pIe 23©1S
TOOTZP " 60TL aIv FIVIS

UOTIRWIOIUI TTIRIaSA

weisboud ajsem pijos 6012 Jun ssauisng
9102 199ys YIOM Jabpng



1£:6v°CL 9402/90/60 €i/L L obed ONINOZ NV ONINNYId 120
uotun A{Teq-ppy =bed ITeH
sowrl ATTed NIM-399Us ussIn
weiboxg Buriolosy /dooms

uesT) butpiebox zaded smau UT Sppe [RUCTIRONPS IS0
9CZETES 60TL DNISIIYIATY

Kyunop-uoxeys drysIisqusw MOIY
PZETES 60TL S3NA dTHSYIGWIH

uoTadTaosqng uoTun ATTed
CZETES 60TL SNOIL4I¥DSENs

uoxeys I03F ITeYD

soxoq bnip mau xsyio

ooTI93eM-XOq Bnip mau s1grssod

STTITW o¥el-xoq doap Bnip =1qissod 103 000T$ -£10Z

uoT3ixzod Ino
jx04-x0q doxp bnap Jo 300 566%-2T0C

wexboid obeuew 03 90TIFO I0F SWSIT [[RWS
PTETES " 60TL INIWAINOT J0 SWALI TIYWS

pepesU Se s3nopuey TRUCTILONPS PUE S2INYd0Iq Burjutad
ETETES 60TL ODNILVYDITANd ® ONIINI¥Md

wesbo.id ajsem pijoS 6012 JUn ssauisng
9102 193Yys YIoM 3obpng



2E°6¥-Ct 9402/90/60 €i/g1 abeq ONINOZ ONY ONINNYId L0

ox9z 03 396 03 Bnid
r1odo  Tdde-sax 00L669 UT uorleueTdx2 598

A1jue sTyY3 y3ltm sn sdisy uetag
096%6S°60TL HAYESHY ONILVTIEJ0

weiboud ajsem pijos 6012 Jiun ssauisng
9102 393Ys }4oM 18bpng



2017
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
Clean Sweep and Drug Collections

Jefferson County shall be responsible to develop, implement and operate a continuous household,
agricultural, drug and business hazardous waste program with City of Watertown Street Department, City of
Fort Atkinson Public Works Department, City of Whitewater Public Works Complex, City of Jefferson, Town
of Ixonia & Concord Recycling Program, Waterloo Utilities and Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office.

Jefferson County shall be responsible to develop and implement VSQG (Very Small Quantity
Generator) and clean sweep educational components with the cooperation of the above parties.

Jefferson County will have a collection event in spring at the Jefferson County Fair Park and the City
of Watertown Street Department and the City of Whitewater Public Works Department will have a collection
event in fall. The number of events will be determined by dollars available for the events in the next ensuing

year 2017.

Jefferson County shall be responsible for all administrative costs and services related to the collection,
storage, transportation and final disposal of household, agricultural, and business hazardous waste collected
during the hours of clean sweep events.

Jefferson County shall be responsible for hiring a state contractor for the disposal of hazardous waste
material collected at clean sweep events.

Jefferson County shall be responsible for writing grants to obtain additional funds for the clean sweeps
events. Jefferson County shall monitor program usage to insure that all costs will be covered by the available
grants, contract fees and donated dollars, less in-kind contributions. Should there be the potential for overage;
the decision to continue or discontinue the program shall be made jointly by all parties.

The City of Whitewater with Walworth County has made a site available for a clean sweep event. The
City of Watertown has also made a site available for clean sweep events. Each party shall be responsible for
its own employee costs including worker’s compensation and shall maintain its own liability insurance in such
form and amount as is sufficient to address the risks arising out of the implementation of this Agreement.

The City of Whitewater (Public Works Department) has an agreement with Jefferson County to pay for
Walworth County residents of Whitewater who use the services of Jefferson County Clean Sweep programs.
Jefferson County has agreed to pay for any Jefferson County residents who attend the Whitewater Clean

Sweep

The City of Watertown has agreed with the Village and Town of Clyman in Dodge County to include
all residents in the Clean Sweep events and drug collections in the City of Watertown.

The Jefferson County Solid Waste/Air Quality Committee has an MOU with Walworth County that
when Walworth County holds a Clean Sweep event in the City of Whitewater, Jefferson County residents can
participate. Jefferson County will pay an amount not to exceed $7,500 for such services, which will cover
services to about 75 Jefferson County residents.

The City of Watertown, City of Lake Mills, City of Fort Atkinson, City of Whitewater, City of
Jefferson, City of Waterloo, Village of Palmyra and, UW-Whitewater Police Departments and the Jefferson
County Sheriff’s Office have agreed to drug collections at their sites. Non-controlled and controlled drugs



will be disposed of though the State of Wisconsin Department of Justice collection events. Jefferson County
Clean Sweep events will dispose of all inhalers and mercury brought in by the Police Departments and

. Sheriff’s Office. The Jefferson County Health Department and the City of Watertown Health Department will
' dispose of sharps/needles/Epi-pens and syringes. The drug drop-off sites are open to all Jefferson County
residents. The Clean Sweep program has agreed to pay for the disposal cost of sharps/needles/Epi-pens and
syringes brought to the two Health Departments.

All volunteers will be required to sign a release form acknowledging that no worker’s compensation
coverage exists and no such claim may be made against Jefferson County, Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office,
City of Watertown, City of Fort Atkinson, City of Whitewater, City of Jefferson, Town of Ixonia and
Waterloo Utilities.

Jefferson County

Dated this day of ,2016

By: Title:

Jefferson County Sheriff’s Office

Dated this day of , 2016

By: Title:

Attached is signage page for City of Watertown, Town of Ixonia, Waterloo Utility, City of Jefferson, City of
Fort Atkinson and City of Whitewater.



o

City of Watertown

Dated this day of ,2016

By: Title:
City of Fort Atkinson

Dated this day of ,2016

By: Title:
City of Whitewater

Dated this day of ,2016

By: Title:
City of Jefferson

Dated this day of , 2016

By: Title:
Town of Ixonia

Dated this day of ,2016

By: Title:
Waterloo Utilities

Dated this day of ,2016

By: Title:




